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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc :  

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of WithdrawaLpdf 
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. 

Monday, June 13,201 1 11:03 AM 

Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; michelle@stutlstilllaw.com 
Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 1 10082-TP: Investigation of Associated Telecommunications Management Services, 
LLC; Initiation of show cause proceedings against ADT, All American, Bellerud, BLC, Life Connex 

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kasmlaw.com 

b. 

C. 

This filing is made in Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP 

The document is filed on behalf of Vicki Gordon Kaufmaii and Keefe, Anchors, 
Gordon & Moyle. 

The total pages in the document are 3 pages. 

The attached document is Notice of Withdrawal. 

d. 

e. 

Bruette Davis 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or 
employee responsible t o  deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicaticin is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e- 
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

6/13/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation of Associated 
Telecommunications Management 
Services, LLC (ATMS) companies 
For compliance with Chapter 25- 
24, F.A.C., and applicable lifeline, 
Eligible telecommunication carrier, and 
Universal service requirements. 

Docket No. 100340-TP 

Initiation of show cause proceedings against 
American Dial Tone, Inc., All American 
Telecom, Inc., Bellerud Communications, 
LLC, BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angle!; 
Communications Solutions and LifeConnex 
Telecom LLC for apparent violations of 
Chapter 364, F.S., Chapters 25-4 and 25 

I 

Docket No. 110082-TP 

Filed: June 13,201 1 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL 

The undersigned hereby gives nolice that effective June 16, 2011, she and the firm of 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle withdraw from all representation of All American Telecom, 

Inc., American Dial Tone, Inc., Bellerud Communications, LLC, BLC Management, LLC, 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC, and Triarch Marketing, Jnc. (the Companies) in the above dockets 

and before the Florida Public Service Commission 

Such withdrawal from representation will not have a material adverse effect on the 

interests of the Companies. Further, no hearing is scheduled in these matters so the Companies 

have adequate time to retain additional counsel if they so desire, 

In the future, all correspondcnce, memos, pleadings, notices and any other 

communications should continue to be directed to Michelle Studstill at: 

Michelle Studstill 
3266 Helmsdale Court 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
m i c h e l l c i n s t u d s t i l l l , ~  

1 



WHEREFORE, the undersigned and Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle withdraw from 

representation of the Companies. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850)  681-3828 
Facsimile:  (850)  681-8788 
\,kaufmaii~,kaemlaw.com 
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CERTIFIiCATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 
Withdrawal has been furnished by electronic mail and US Mail this 13'h day of June 201 1 to the 
following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Larry Harris 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ateitzina/a?psc.state.fl.us 
Iharrisiir),psc.state.fl .LIS 

Michelle Studstill 
3266 Helmsdale Court 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
michcllci~studstilllaw.com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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